
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: Candie Leader
Subject: LPF-22-00003 Evergreen Ridge PUD Parcel B Div 3 (Blue Jay Land Co.) - Request for Final Review
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 8:58:07 AM
Attachments: LPF-22-00003 Evergreen B3 Winterfall at Roslyn Ridge_Public_Works_Comments_05_31_2022.pdf

Good morning,
 
CDS received final mylars for the final plat of Evergreen Ridge PUD Parcel B Div. 3 (LPF-22-00003)
yesterday (June 13, 2022). Please find a link below to the Evergreen Ridge PUD Parcel B Div 3 (Blue
Jay Land Co) Updated Final Plat Drawings. I have attached the original Public Works comments to
this e-mail for reference. Please have all comments submitted by June 24, 2022 at 5p or earlier if
possible as final plats are subject to approval/denial or return of application within 30 days under
RCW 58.17.140(2).
 
LPF-22-00003 Evergreen Parcel B Div 3 Final Submittal June 13, 2022
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner II
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 


Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  


 


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team 
DATE:  May 31, 2022 
SUBJECT: LPF-22-0003 Evergreen PUD Parcel:B, Div:3 
  *Also known as Blue Jay Land Co.* 
  
ACCESS/ENGINEERING: 
 


1. Please show proof of access for Lots 3A and 3B.  During preliminary plat southern lots were 
accessed by internal roads, but because the roads are not constructed the lots appear to be 
landlocked. 


 
SURVEY: 
 


1. The Westernmost point of Parcel 1 may require a detail window to accurately depict curve C28, 
and the set corner(s) in this area. 
 


2. For all Non-tangent curves, please include radial bearings OR include chord bearing and 
distances.  


 
  
 


 
 


 
 
 


 






